
  

CITY OF TEMECULA 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO:  City Manager/City Council 

 

FROM: Patrick Thomas, Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

 

DATE: November 14, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Approve First Amendment to Agreement with Pacific Striping, Inc. for Citywide 

Repainting of Traffic Striping 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PREPARED BY:  Stacey Biddle, Management Assistant 

 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve the first amendment to the agreement 

with Pacific Striping, Inc. for Citywide Repainting of Traffic Striping, in the amount of $300,000, 

for a total agreement amount of $2,241,500.  

 

BACKGROUND: On April 23, 2019, City Council approved a Minor Maintenance 

Agreement for Citywide Repainting of Traffic Striping with Pacific Striping, Inc., for Fiscal Years 

2020-2024, in the amount of $1,764,926, and a contingency for additional work in the amount of 

$176,574, for a total agreement of $1,941,500.  

 

Pacific Striping, Inc. currently provides biannual painting of citywide traffic striping, including 

on-call and emergency call-out services, as needed, throughout the city. This Amendment will 

increase the Payment amount by $300,000 for a total agreement amount of $2,241,500, The 

original term of the Agreement will remain in effect through June 30, 2024. 

 

Pacific Striping, Inc. has proven to be one of our most reliable contractors, providing exceptional 

service at a competitive price. Staff recommends the approval of the First Amendment to the 

agreement with Pacific Striping, Inc., to continue striping services for the city.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: Adequate funds are available in the Annual Operating Budget 

(AOB), in the Department of Public Works, Maintenance Division for FY 2023-24. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: First Amendment  

 


